

Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Dawn Higdon
Cc: Madeline Fisher; Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Miranda Rome
Subject: RE: ORD_25-5-6

Dawn,

Received.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Dawn Higdon <dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 4:55 PM
To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Madeline Fisher <mfisher@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley Richard <arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Miranda Rome <mrome@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: ORD_25-5-6

Michelle,

I have spoken to Corey and Bobby regarding this matter. They are of the opinion that nothing needs to be done. It was not a mandate it was authorizing the Parish President to sell and we could not sell because we did not have ownership we only had a public use.

Let me know if you have any further questions. D

Dawn H. Higdon
Paralegal II
St. Charles Parish
Department of Legal Services
Corey M. Oubre, Parish Attorney
Robert L. Raymond, Assistant Parish Attorney
15058 River Road
Hahnville, LA 70057

(985)783-5013
dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 10:20 AM
To: Dawn Higdon <dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Madeline Fisher <mfisher@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley Richard <arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Miranda Rome <mrome@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: ORD_25-5-6

Dawn,

Per our conversation today please advise how Corey would like to handle the referenced.

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council
Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.